
 
 

AGENDA & Notice of Work Session, 
 & Regular Meeting of City Council 

 
The City Council of the City of Newport will hold a work session at 12:00 noon, on 
Monday, May 18, 2009, in Conference Room “A” at City Hall. The regular Council 
meeting begins at 6:00 P.M., on Monday, May 18, 2009. The meeting will be held in 
the Council Chamber, 169 S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the 
meeting agenda follows. 
 
The work session and meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A 
request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to 
Peggy Hawker, City Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order 
of the agenda, and discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the work 
session and/or meeting. Action Items that do not require a public hearing may be 
moved up earlier in the meeting. 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 
12:00 Noon 
City Council 

 
I. Questions regarding evening agenda items 
II. Discussion of proposal for Ernest Bloch street naming 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA 
6:00 P.M. 

City Council 
 

Any person wishing to speak on any item should complete the sign-in form and hand it 
to the City Recorder. 
 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
 



II. Public Comments 
 This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda.  Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.  Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
III. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating 
or routine nature can be considered under a single action.  Any person who desires 
to have an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately could 
make it so by merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from the special meeting of 

April 28, 2009, the work session and regular 
meeting of May 4, 2009, and special meeting 
of May 11, 2009…………..……………..….………….Pages 4-14 

  (Hawker) 
  
 B. Fire & Police Monthly Reports, April 2009…….…….Pages 15-17 
  (Crook & Miranda) 
 
 C. Listing of Claims Paid, April 2009……………………Pages 18-27 
  (Riessbeck) 
 
 D. Acknowledge receipt of Edward Byrne 
  Memorial Grant……………………………………….Pages 28-40 
  (Miranda) 
 
IV. Council Members’ Reports and Comments 
 
V. Officers’ Reports  
 

A. Mayor’s Report 
 B. City Manager’s Report 
 C. City Attorney’s Report 
   
7:00 P.M.  – Public Hearings  
 (None for this meeting) 
 
VI. Action Items  

Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has 
given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to 
speak.  (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances)  

 
 
 
 



 A. Tourism Grant Application, Oregon Coast 
  Gardening & Landscaping Expo……………………...Pages 41-53 
  (Atkinson)  
 

B. Consideration of formation of a Nye Beach  
  Commercial Parking District……..………………….Pages 54-76 
  (Bassingthwaite) 
 
 C. Amendments to Public Contracting Code 
  Provision & Public Contracting Rules……………….Pages 77-88 
  (Firestone) 
 
 D. Ordinance amending Newport Municipal 
  Code, Chapter 3.05 Room Tax………………………Pages 89-93 
  (Janice Riessbeck) 
 
 E. Determination of type of appeal hearing process 
  and setting date for appeal hearing on appeal of 
  the Planning Commission’s denial of a variance to 
  the sign code requirements in NMC Section  
  10.10.050(A) in File No. 2-VAR-09………………….Pages 94-109 
  (Bassingthwaite) 
 
VII. Public Comment 

(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
  

VIII. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 



April 28, 2009 
1:58 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in Conference 
Room A of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Kilbride, Patrick, Brusselback, 
McConnell, Obteshka, and Bertuleit were present. 
 Staff attending was as follows: City Manager Shaddox, City Recorder Hawker, 
City Attorney Firestone, and Human Resources Coordinator Ewing. 
 Also in attendance were Bob Gibson, Human Resources Consultant, and Keira 
Morgan, from KNPT and KYTE. 
 
 Hiring of a City Manager. A discussion ensued regarding the city manager 
recruitment process. It was agreed to speak with the top candidate, James Voetberg, to 
determine whether he is interested in accepting the position, subject to a complete 
background check and contract negotiation. Voetberg returned to visit with Council and 
agreed to accept the position subject to the successful background check and contract 
negotiation. It was agreed that Bain and Bertuleit would conduct an “on-the-ground” 
background check in Skagit County, and that other resources would be used for 
background checking in Ketchikan. It was agreed to send thank you letters to the third 
and fourth ranked candidates. The second ranked candidate will be notified by letter once 
the background investigation is complete. Council authorized Bob Gibson to speak 
directly with candidates if contacted. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by 
Brusselback, to authorize Shaddox and Firestone to negotiate a contract with Voetberg, 
and particularly his start date, salary, and moving expenses. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 Council agreed that a press release should be issued regarding Voetberg, and that 
it also be placed on the city’s website. 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:45 P.M. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ ______________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder   William D. Bain, Mayor 
 
 

4



May 4, 2009 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
 
Councilors present: Bain, Patrick, Kilbride, Obteshka, Brusselback, and Bertuleit. 

McConnell was excused. 
 
Staff present: Shaddox, Hawker, Firestone, Atkinson, Bassingthwaite, Smith, 

Ritzman, Riessbeck, Crook, Reno, Miranda, and Protiva. 
 

Council discussed the following items: 
 
1. Obteshka reported that on page 49 of the minutes, he intended to say “a 

celebration of Ernest Bloch's life on the 50th anniversary of his death.” 
2. Obteshka inquired as to whether he should vote on the consent calendar as he had 

not attended the special meeting. It was noted that he was entitled to vote. 
3. Shaddox noted that there was no intent to discuss the senior center rate increases 

this evening. The intent is to acknowledge receipt of the rate increases and 
forward same to the consultant. 

4. Bertuleit will report on a recent CWACT meeting this evening. 
5. Bain will report on a recent Georgia-Pacific meeting this evening. 
6. Bain will report on a recent Chamber of Commerce meeting this evening. 
7. Bain will report on a recent Air Service Consortium meeting this evening. He 

reported that 21.6% of the seats are filled on the Newport/PDX and PDX/Newport 
routes. 

8. Brusselback will report on a recent meeting of the Georgia-Pacific Task Force this 
evening. 

9. Patrick will update Council on the NOAA issue this evening. She reported that the 
county had recently contributed $5,000 to help in securing the home porting of the 
NOAA research fleet, and asked whether the city could also make a contribution 
toward this effort. Staff will determine whether a contribution is doable by this 
evening. 

10. Kilbride will report on the Field of Honor and the 1,000 Flags programs this 
evening. 

11. Bain reported that town hall meetings are being held on the Oregon Medical 
Insurance Pool. 

12. A 2010 Census presentation will occur this evening. 
13. The ODOT fund exchange agreement will be discussed this evening. 
14. The award of contracts for temporary employment services will be discussed this 

evening. 
15. Bain reported that the reference checks on the selected city manager candidate 

had been completed. He distributed copies of the proposed agreement. Council 
opted to discuss this matter at the evening meeting. 

5



16. Copies of the amended city attorney contract were distributed. Council agreed to 
discuss this matter at the evening meeting. 

17. Katherine Pedersen, representing the Friends of the Aquatic Center, made a 
PowerPoint presentation. The following individuals spoke in support of the 
Friends of the Aquatic Center’ plan to ask the city to purchase land for this 
facility: Steve Schuster, George Mpitsos, Stephanie Simpson, Frank Geltner, Julie 
Turner, Don Mathews, Rhonda Harman, Bob Ramstead, Clayton Jacobsen, Alicia 
Fernandez, John Tharp, and Carol Fisher. 

 
 Shaddox suggested Council focus on the land purchase, as during the 

presentation, the request for a city subsidy was not made. He noted that there is 
$1,000,000 unappropriated in the proposed budget that could be used for a city 
tourist facility, and that the matter could be discussed as a part of the budget. He 
noted that this line item is in the budget, and eligible for appropriation, but not 
recommended in the 2009-10 budget. 

 
 Bain suggested putting the question of support for the facility to the voters. 

Kilbride asked about the line item in the business plan for “City of Newport 
contract,” and whether this was a subsidy. He asked what would happen if the 
revenues are inadequate to support the facility. Marcia Williams reported that, as 
a 501(c.)(3.) non-profit corporation, money could be borrowed. Bain noted that 
the group was requesting the purchase of a particular property. Pedersen reported 
that she had spoken with Don Lindly about the possibility of placing the aquatic 
center at the fairgrounds, and that he responded that a task force was being 
formed to discuss possible uses for that property. Obteshka noted that there may 
be wetland and traffic pattern issues with the South Beach property. He also noted 
that the property is in a tsunami inundation zone. He suggested that the aquatic 
facility could rejuvenate the north side. Mpitsos noted that it would be wonderful 
to have the aquatic facility near the recreation center. Schuster noted that a 
specific site is not on the table, but that the group is looking for support to move 
forward. Mpitsos reported that a study had been conducted and about 70% of the 
participants were in support of the facility. Kilbride asked whether the request for 
support included $1,000,000. Mpitsos noted that a facility is needed to make 
progress. Firestone reviewed financial issues with the Landry property. A 
discussion ensued regarding wetland mitigation. It was noted that a wetland 
delineation study would be required, along with a geo-technical study. Pedersen 
reported that these studies had been done and the city manager had copies. Patrick 
noted that she had no problem with purchasing the land with transient room tax 
monies, but she was struggling with the location. She added that she likes the 
fairgrounds location. A discussion ensued regarding possible uses for the Landry 
property. Mpitsos reported that the Friends of the Aquatic Center want Council to 
agree that the facility needs to be built. Bertuleit disclosed that he is a member of 
the board of the Friends of the Aquatic Center, but that he has no economic 
interest. Williams reported the possibility of purchasing the Landry property for 
$400,000. MOTION was made by Patrick, seconded by Brusselback, to direct 
staff to strongly negotiate with the county for consideration of locating the aquatic 

6



facility at the fairgrounds site, and to include the school district in the discussion. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 
 Shaddox reported that contact could be made with the county staff by tomorrow. 

He suggested moving ahead on the wetland delineation without a contract on the 
property since this work would have to be performed regardless. MOTION was 
made by Patrick, seconded by Obteshka, to move forward with the wetland 
delineation study on the Landry property, at a cost not to exceed $10,000. The 
motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. Firestone noted that there are two 
potential sources for funding this project – Urban Renewal monies or transient 
room tax monies. 

18. It was agreed to discuss Council Rules at a later date. 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:45 P.M. 

 
 

7



May 4, 2009 
6:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Brusselback, Kilbride, Patrick, 
Obteshka, McConnell, and Bertuleit were present. 
 Staff attending was as follows: City Manager Shaddox, City Recorder Hawker, 
City Attorney Firestone, Finance Director Riessbeck, Community Development Director 
Bassingthwaite, Public Works Director Ritzman, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 

 Alma B. Howes – Volunteer of the Year for the City of Newport. Bain 
presented the award to Paul Amundson for his work with the Water Task Force. 
Amundson was present to receive the award. 
 
 Presentation of CERT certificates. Dean Sawyer made a brief Powerpoint 
presentation, and presented certificates of completion of CERT training to: Emma 
Compton, Evelyn Elder, James Gentle, Jody Hanna, and Thomas Matteson. Miranda 
presented a certificate to Bill Bain. Completing the training, but not in attendance was: 
Janet Harrison, Jayne Welch, Virginia Dale, Guy DiTorrice, Eleanor Lemaster, Cristeresa 
Panciano, Diego Guillermo Pioquinto, Alan Wasner, Cynthia Wasner, Brad Welch, and 
Julie Anna Barclay. 
 
 Proclamation – Emergency Medical Services Week – May 17 – 23, 2009. Bain 
proclaimed the week of May 17 – 23, 2009 as Emergency Medical Services Week in the 
City of Newport.  
 
 Proclamation – Police Week – May 10 – 16, 2009. Bain proclaimed the week of 
May 10 – 16, 2009 as Police Week in the City of Newport.  
 
 Proclamation – Teacher Appreciation Week – May 3 – 9, 2009. Bain 
proclaimed the week of May 3 – 9 as Teacher Appreciation Week in the City of Newport. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

A. Approval of minutes from the City Council work session, executive 
session, and regular meeting of April 20, 2009, and executive session and 
special meeting of April 24, 2009. 

 
B. Senior Center rate increases – acknowledge receipt of the Senior Center 

Advisory Committee’s recommendations, and refer to the finance director 
for consideration in the rate study. 

8



 
 Obteshka noted that the reference to Ernest Bloch’s birthday should have referred 
to the celebration of the 50th anniversary of Bloch’s death on July 15. He noted that he 
did not attend the April 24 executive session. MOTION was made by McConnell, 
seconded by Patrick, to approve the consent calendar as presented. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

COUNCILOR’S REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 
 Brusselback reported on a recent meeting of the GP Task Force. He noted that 
presentations were made by EcoNorthwest and Powell Valuations, and that there was 
unanimous agreement for an annual payment of $55,000. There is one meeting left to 
finalize details of the agreement. Firestone reported that another item of discussion is the 
recommendation regarding monitoring efforts and the reasonable possibility that the task 
force may recommend some portion of the fee be used for ocean monitoring. 
 Kilbride reported that he participated in the Field of Honor and 1000 Flags 
Program. The event began with a concert at the PAC by pianist, Richard Bosworth. He 
also participated in a flag ceremony where more than 100 residents carried the flags over 
bridge to the site where 1,000 flags were placed. Saturday night included a performance 
of Blue Eyed Soul. Bain reported that more than 200 local citizens received the veteran’s 
medal. 
 Bertuleit reported that the fun run at Loyalty Days went off without a hitch. He 
noted that there were many student participants, as the school with the most participants 
earned $500 for their school.  
 Bertuleit reported that he attended a CWACT meeting. Issues discussed included 
ARRA, state transportation funding bill, ODOT tolling and pricing development, Van 
Buren bridge development, Highway 20 project, costs for highway maintenance, and gas 
tax. 
 Patrick reported on a recent meeting with NOAA officials regarding the home 
porting of the research fleet in Newport. She noted that it was a very productive meeting, 
and NOAA is seriously considering Newport. She noted that the NOAA team has 
requested additional information on various things. The final and best proposal must be 
submitted in less than 30 days, and Newport is competing with Lake Union, Port 
Angeles, and Bellingham, Washington. The decision should be made in early August. 
The decision will be made on two factors – technical and community.  
 Bain reported on a recent meeting of the Air Service Consortium meeting. 
Officers were re-elected, and the primary conversation centered on the marketing 
strategy. He noted that Newport is realizing 21.6% utilization of seats, with 99.1% 
reliability on Newport schedules. 
 Bain reported that he attended a Georgia-Pacific Community Forum meeting. 
 Bain reported that he attended a Chamber Board meeting where he briefed the 
members on SeaPort Airlines, the Field of Honor, the Bay Boulevard project, and the 
process for interviewing and selecting city manager. 
 Bain reported that he attended a recent YBEF meeting. 
 
 

9



PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 Carla Perry reported that she was one of the individuals participating in the 
interview process for candidates for the position of city manager. She noted that it was 
grueling, but exciting. She commended the city for hiring an excellent facilitator, and 
including community members, and for executing the process in an orderly, professional, 
fair, and creative manner. She thanked Council for a successful process, and the 
invitation to participate. 
 

OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 Report of the City Manager. Shaddox reminded Council that the Budget 
Committee will meet tomorrow at 6 P.M. 
 Shaddox invited Council and the public to attend the City at 5:30 program on 
Thursday, May 7, at the airport. 
 
 Approval of amendment to city attorney’s agreement. Shaddox reported that 
Firestone is transitioning from city service, and had offered to share jobs between 
Newport and Bend until June 26. Shaddox had presented Council with an amendment to 
Firestone’s contract at the work session. It calls for him to work 24 hours per week for 
the city. He plans to work Mondays and Tuesdays, and evenings and other days to 
respond to messages and be available for the city. The amendment would become 
effective today and conclude on June 26. MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded 
by Patrick, to approve the amendment to Firestone’s employment agreement. The motion 
carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Approval of city manager contract. Shaddox reported that he and Firestone had 
met with Voetberg and conducted background and reference checks last week. He noted 
that the outcome was positive, and he was recommending approval of the contract that 
had been distributed at the work session. The contract provides that Voetberg start work 
on June 1, at an annual salary of $104,000, with a moving allowance not to exceed 
$4,000, and a monthly car allowance of $100. Firestone reported that the language had 
been tightened, and refers to a specific set of transgressions that would result in automatic 
termination. He reported that this will be the standard form that will be used for city 
manager, city attorney, all department head future hires. Patrick asked whether there is a 
provision requiring the city manager to bring to Council attention situations that are not 
right. Shaddox noted that when Council adopts a job description and follows its charter, 
there is an expectation that the appointees comply with the job description and charter. 
He noted that appointees have a responsibility to abide by all laws and rules of Council, 
and that includes keeping each other honest. He noted that the city manager and city 
attorney working together provides good synergy and checks and balances. Kilbride 
asked whether severance benefits are in place for resignations, and it was noted that they 
are not. MOTION was made by Patrick, seconded by McConnell, to approve the 
employment contract with James Voetberg. The motion carried unanimously in a voice 
vote.  
 

10



DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 2010 U.S. Census presentation by Ping Khaw-Sutherland. Khaw-Sutherland 
reviewed the 2010 Census efforts and plans. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 ODOT Fund Exchange Agreement No. 25448. Ritzman explained the 
agreement. He recommended adoption of Resolution No. 3466, approving the ODOT 
Fund Exchange Agreement No. 25448. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by 
McConnell, to adopt Resolution No. 3466, and authorize the mayor to sign ODOT’s Fund 
Exchange Agreement No. 25448. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Award of contract for temporary employment services. Firestone explained 
the request. MOTION was made by Patrick, seconded by Obteshka, to approve contracts 
with Barrett Business Services, Inc., and Cardinal Services, Inc. to provide temporary 
employment services to the city. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

 McConnell asked about the format and procedure for the budget hearing. 
Riessbeck reported that the agenda is based on budget law. It was noted that a brief 
Urban Renewal Agency meeting would occur immediately prior to the Budget 
Committee meeting. The URA will discuss a contribution to the Port of Newport for 
assistance with the NOAA research fleet recruitment. 
 It was noted that the discussion on Council Rules had not occurred at the work 
session, but would occur at the next work session. McConnell requested a special work 
session be held if the discussion does not occur at the next work session. Firestone 
reported that this is a matter for Council to review and make recommendations for 
changes. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:52 P.M. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ ______________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder   William D. Bain, Mayor 
 
 

11



May 11, 2009 
4:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met in a special meeting on the above 
date in Conference Room A of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Kilbride, 
Patrick, Brusselback, McConnell, Obteshka, and Bertuleit were present. 
 Staff attending was as follows: City Manager Shaddox, City Recorder Hawker, 
and City Attorney Firestone. 
 
 Review City Council Rules. Patrick requested clarification regarding Section D. 
under the Agenda section, regarding action items during Council work sessions. Firestone 
noted that this provides flexibility, and refers to any motion made by Council during 
these meetings. The following change was suggested to the last sentence of this section: 
“Formal action items will not normally be scheduled during work sessions, but Council 
may take formal action if required.” 
 Patrick asked about annual reports of boards, commissions, and committees. It 
was noted that these reports were “at the request of Council.” It was noted that the 
reporting requirement includes task forces and ad hoc committees. Patrick recommended 
a joint meeting of the City Council and Planning Commission. 
 Patrick asked about the Confidentiality section of the rules, and particularly who 
designates who is to issue public statements. A discussion ensued, and it was agreed that 
this person should be the city manager or other person authorized by the City Council. 
 Patrick requested the definition of censure in the Confidentiality section, 
Paragraph C. Firestone reported that this is action taken, by the City Council, in the form 
of a resolution or motion, against a Councilor for violation of the confidentiality rules. 
 Kilbride asked whether Council can delegate a proxy for voting purposes. 
Firestone noted that this cannot be done. 
 Patrick asked about emergency meetings on page six. It was noted that there is 
also a section on meetings on page seventeen. These two sections will be combined and 
include meeting categories with subsections, and relocated within the Council Rules. 
 Patrick asked about materials discussed in executive session, and particularly 
whether Councilors may share the information with Councilors who were not in 
attendance. Firestone reported that it is permissible. A further discussion ensued 
regarding who can attend executive sessions, and it was agreed to amend section A. of 
the Executive Session section by the addition of “parties directly involved.” Section D. of 
this section should be amended to read “Material or other privileged communication 
discussed during an executive session should not be disclosed outside the executive 
session. 
 Patrick requested a copy of the statute that allows for a prohibition on firearms in 
a public building. 
 Patrick requested clarification of the City Council role when serving as a liaison 
to a board, committee, commission, or other entity. It was agreed to change Paragraph A. 
of this section to read: “Not attempt to lobby or influence the board, commission, or 
committee on any item under its consideration. It is important for the advisory body to 

12



make objective recommendations to the Council on items before them. However, nothing 
in this section precludes the Council member from asking questions, making comments, 
explaining what the Council expects from the board, commission, or committee, or 
explaining Council policy.” Shaddox reported that he has witnessed lobbying by Council 
liaisons and noted that it has to stop. 
 A further discussion ensued regarding the sections on weapons and hats, and it 
was agreed to remove both sections. 
 Patrick suggested removing the last sentence of the Litigation Section. It was 
agreed to add an additional sentence that would read: “The city manager and city attorney 
will provide the Council with a report of all claims filed against the city.” 
 Firestone reported that there is no requirement of a roll call at the beginning of the 
meetings. It was agreed to continue with the practice of calling roll at the outset of 
regular City Council meetings. A discussion ensued regarding the agenda. Staff was 
asked to issue a press release regarding public comment occurring at the beginning of 
regular City Council meetings, effective July 1, 2009. Staff will also determine whether 
this announcement can be printed on the water bills. 
 A discussion ensued regarding the section entitled, “Representing the City.” It 
was agreed to leave this section as it is written. 
 Patrick suggested that Council interview applicants for board, commission, and 
committee vacancies, as addressed in the section entitled “Vacancies on Boards, 
Commissions, and Committees.” It was agreed that this section be rewritten as follows: 
“The mayor, with the consent of the Council, shall appoint all members of boards, 
commissions, and committees, and appoint persons to fill all vacancies. The city manager 
will seek applications from interested candidates. The Council may, and normally will, 
interview applicants for the Planning Commission and Budget Committee.” Council 
requested staff make sure that committee vacancies are listed on the city website. 
 A discussion ensued regarding abstentions. It was agreed to amend the first 
paragraph of the “Voting” section to read: “Every Council member who may legally vote 
on a motion shall vote on a motion unless a majority of the Council present, for special 
reason, allows the Council member to abstain. The Council member must declare the 
intent to abstain prior to the vote and explain the reason for the abstention.” 
 It was suggested that proclamations be read in their entirety only if someone is in 
attendance to accept the proclamation. Otherwise, only the event and dates will be 
announced 

Firestone will make the recommended amendments, reorganize the rules, and 
submit a draft to Council. 

 
Discussion and direction on recruitment strategies for filling the city attorney 

position. Council discussed the recruitment of a city attorney. Shaddox distributed copies 
of the RFP that was used in the last recruitment. Firestone recommended an in-house 
attorney, noting that it is more efficient if the attorney is in the building. It was the 
consensus of Council that an in-house city attorney be hired. MOTION was made by 
Brusselback, seconded by Obteshka, to direct staff to prepare an advertisement and begin 
the recruitment process for an in-house city attorney. The motion carried unanimously in 
a voice vote. 

 

13



City Council communications. Shaddox noted that he does not see the City 
Council as dysfunctional in any way. He added that there are areas for improvement in 
the manner and style of conducting public meetings. He noted that some degree of 
interpersonal conflict is a part of the dynamic, and recommended treating one another 
with respect, and honoring and acknowledging disagreements. He suggested that Council 
bury the hatchet and move on to the business of the city. He noted that the interpersonal 
conflicts have trickled down to the staff and is having an impact on them. It was 
recommended that this discussion continue, and Council bring 10 – 15 issues they would 
like to see improve. 

 
Adjournment. Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:00 P.M. 

 
 
 
____________________________________ ______________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder   William D. Bain, Mayor 
 

14



 NEWPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 CITY REPORT April 2009 

 CITY RURAL CITY RURAL 
 FIRE CALLS: 4 0 PERMITS ISSUED: 
 AUTOMATIC ALARMS: 5 1 BURN PERMITS: 54 107 
 MEDICAL CALLS: 45 5 FIREWORKS PERMIT: 0 0 
 MVC'S: 3 3 FIREWORKS DISPLAY: 0 0 
 HAZMAT STANDBY: 0 1 
 MUTUAL AID RENDERED: 2 0 
 TOTAL INSPECTIONS: 32 
 MUTUAL AID RECEIVED: 0 0 
 VIOLATIONS: 12 
 HELICOPTER STANDBY: 0 0 
 ABATEMENTS: 17 
 PUBLIC SERVICE 4 0 PLAN REVIEWS: 14 
 HAZARDOUS CONDITION 0 1 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS: 7 
 OVERPRESSURE/RUPTURE: 0 0 VOLUNTEER HOURS 348 

 OCCUPANCIES 
 AIRCRAFT: 0 0 PROCESSING PLANTS: 0 0 
 BOATS: 0 0 PUBLIC BUILDINGS: 0 0 
 HOSPITAL/CARE CENTER: 4 0 REPAIR SHOPS: 0 0 
 HOTEL/MOTEL: 0 0 RESIDENTIAL: 3 1 
 LABORATORIES: 1 0 RESTAURANT: 0 0 
 LAUNDRAMATS: 0 0 SCHOOLS: 0 0 
 LAUNDRIES: 0 0 SERVICE STATION: 0 0 
 MANUFACTURING: 0 0 STORAGE: 0 0 
 MARINA: 0 0 STORES: 0 0 
 MISCELLANEOUS: 0 0 TAVERNS: 0 0 
 MOTOR VEHICLES: 0 0 TRAILERS: 0 0 
 NATURAL COVER: 1 0 UTILITIES: 0 0 
 OFFICES: 0 0 VACANT BUILDINGS: 0 0 

 FIRE CAUSES 

 CITY RURAL CITY RURAL 
 ALARM MALFUNCTION: 0 0 HEATING APPLICANCE: 0 1 
 CARELESS SMOKING: 0 0 INCENDIARY: 0 0 
 CHILDREN W/HEAT  0 0 MISCELLANEOUS: 0 0 
 CLEARANCE: 0 0 MISTAKEN ALARM: 2 0 

15



 NEWPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 CITY REPORT April 2009 

 ELECTRICAL: 0 0 
 OPEN FIRES: 5 0 
 ENGINE BACKFIRE: 0 0 
 EXPOSURE FIRE: 0 0 REKINDLE: 0 0 
 FALSE ALARM: 0 0 SCORCHED FOOD: 2 0 
 FIREWORKS: 0 0 
 SPARKS: 0 0 
 FLAMMABLE LIQUID: 0 0 
 UNDETERMINED: 0 0 
 FLUES: 0 0 
 FRICTION: 0 0 WELDING/CUTTING: 0 0 
 GAS LEAK: 0 0 
 LOSS OF LIFE INJURY 

 CIVILIAN: 0 FIREFIGHTER: 0 CIVILIAN: 0 FIREFIGHTER: 0 

16



Newport Police Department
Monthly Statistical Review

APRIL 2009 Total CFS To Date
SELECTED CALLS THIS LAST SAME TIME This Last
FOR SERVICE  (CFS) MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR ARRESTS Year Year
RAPE 0 3 1 0 3 6
ROBBERY 2 0 1 0 2 4
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 3 3 4 2 9 7
BURGLARY (Residential) 6 6 3 0 18 17
BURGLARY (Business) 2 0 3 0 7 5
BURGLARY (Other) 0 1 1 0 1 6      April Overtime Hours
THEFT 28 31 46 8 135 130 Shift Coverage 62
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 4 5 3 1 12 15 Court 42
FRAUD 12 2 17 2 28 11 Investigations 62
SIMPLE ASSAULT 11 8 5 8 31 29 Administration 45
VANDALISM 7 12 16 4 36 28 Training 49
SEX OFFENSE 3 2 1 2 13 8 Other 18
NARCOTIC/DRUGS 11 7 6 8 37 29 TOTAL HOURS 277
DOMESTIC DISPUTES 20 13 18 x 69 61
LIQUOR LAWS 2 13 1 1 12 20 Top 5 Traffic Citation Charges
DUII 11 8 12 10 45 44 Driving Susp/Revoked 11
DISORDERLY CONDUCT 11 13 17 11 69 49 No Operator License 5
TRESPASS/PROWLER 11 12 12 9 41 51 Fail to Obey Trf Dev 5
TRAFFIC CRASH/INJURY/FATAL 10 5 6 0 21 10 Speeding 5
TRAFFIC CRASH/PROPERTY 17 6 12 0 41 25 Driving Uninsured 4
HIT & RUN 9 10 13 3 33 30 TOTAL CITATIONS 49
ANIMAL PROBLEMS 21 19 28 x 59 82
SUSPICIOUS PERS/CIRCUM 74 82 57 0 277 231 PARKING CITATIONS 6
VEHICLE IMPOUNDS 14 13 16 x 65 61
ALARMS 37 44 34 x 155 199 WARNING CITATIONS 93

107 Volunteer Hours 196
TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE 578 533 850 2,303 2,470

17



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount
A Work Safe Service, Inc 4/24/2009 3740 3605 150.00
Abby's Pizza 4/10/2009 3598 1090 46.40
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 4/10/2009 3599 1100 840.17
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 4/10/2009 3599 1510 195.00
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 4/10/2009 3599 4010 826.02
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 4/10/2009 3599 4020 116.00
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 4/24/2009 3741 1100 78.00
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 4/24/2009 3741 4520 905.36
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 4/24/2009 3741 4830 75.00
Access Equipment Rental 4/10/2009 3600 4020 275.28
Action Networks, Inc 4/3/2009 3503 1900 705.00
AFLAC 4/30/2009 3839 1050 79.14
AFLAC 4/30/2009 3839 1070 652.31
AFLAC 4/30/2009 3839 1090 266.22
AFLAC 4/30/2009 3839 1200 103.80
AFLAC 4/30/2009 3839 1400 56.70
AFLAC 4/30/2009 3839 1500 43.30
AFLAC 4/30/2009 3839 4010 75.60
Albinio, Melanie 4/10/2009 3602 4870 49.00
ALL- STAR ENGRAVING 4/3/2009 3514 1070 46.95
ALL- STAR ENGRAVING 4/10/2009 3603 1090 216.70
Allstart Auto Electric, Inc 4/10/2009 3604 3605 40.70
Alsea Bay Power Products 4/24/2009 3742 4510 10.59
Amerigas 4/3/2009 3515 3605 216.25
Analytical Laboratory & Consul 4/24/2009 3743 4010 567.00
Anderson, John D 4/10/2009 3605 4870 4.20
Anderson, Tim 4/10/2009 3606 4870 371.25
Annas Consultants, Inc. 4/10/2009 3607 1090 1,515.87
AOPA 4/10/2009 3608 7005 39.00
Arbitrage Compliance Spec. Inc 4/3/2009 3516 4590 3,500.00
Associated Cleaning Serv., Inc 4/10/2009 3609 7005 124.25
Associated Cleaning Serv., Inc 4/24/2009 3744 various 6,193.00
AT Conference 4/10/2009 3610 1010 52.68
AT Conference 4/10/2009 3610 7005 80.10
AT&T 4/3/2009 3517 7110 53.84
Audio Editions 4/10/2009 3611 1100 8.00
Audio Editions 4/24/2009 3746 1100 851.39
Auto Additions,Inc 4/10/2009 3612 1070 88.00
Auto Additions,Inc 4/24/2009 3747 1070 24,088.75
Automation Group Inc. 4/3/2009 3518 4010 277.90
Automation Group Inc. 4/3/2009 3518 4510 2,029.45

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

April 2009

18



Automation Group Inc. 4/3/2009 3518 4520 1,880.00
Automation Group Inc. 4/10/2009 3613 4020 1,039.09
Automation Group Inc. 4/10/2009 3613 4810 140.00
Avaya, Inc 4/10/2009 3614 1090 55.00
Baker & Taylor Entertainment 4/3/2009 3519 1100 81.32
Baker & Taylor Entertainment 4/10/2009 3615 1100 837.05
Bank of America 4/10/2009 3616 1090 65.54
Barnes, Laurence 4/24/2009 3748 1510 156.85
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 4/3/2009 3520 1090 2.63
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 4/3/2009 3520 3605 22.98
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 4/3/2009 3520 4010 72.84
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 4/3/2009 3520 4020 40.30
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 4/3/2009 3520 4520 2.01
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 4/3/2009 3520 7005 359.60
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 4/3/2009 3520 7110 6.86
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 4/10/2009 3617 1510 -13.29
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 4/10/2009 3617 7110 37.20
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 4/3/2009 3521 4520 547.40
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 4/10/2009 3618 4510 398.65
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 4/10/2009 3730 4870 705.60
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 4/24/2009 3749 4520 345.10
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 4/24/2009 3831 4520 261.80
Big Bend Community College 4/24/2009 3750 1090 1,533.00
Bike Newport 4/10/2009 3619 4830 20.00
BLACKWOOD, LEE ROBERT 4/24/2009 3751 4870 150.00
Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 4/24/2009 3752 1090 2,514.96
Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 4/24/2009 3752 1091 356.60
Bobo-Shisler, Julie 4/10/2009 3620 4810 20.00
Booth, Richard 4/10/2009 3621 4870 20.00
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 4/3/2009 3523 4010 2,976.90
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 4/10/2009 3622 4010 3,053.75
Brown,  Alan Tire Center 4/3/2009 3524 3605 201.82
Brown, Jeff A/V Productions 4/10/2009 3623 1010 450.00
Brown, Jeff A/V Productions 4/24/2009 3753 1010 450.00
BS&B Safety Systems LLC 4/24/2009 3739 4520 2,655.88
Building Department, Llc , The 4/3/2009 3525 4610 1,688.78
Building Department, Llc , The 4/3/2009 3525 4620 359.80
Caldwell Upholstery 4/3/2009 3526 4830 148.35
Carquest Auto Parts 4/3/2009 3527 3605 23.68
Carquest Auto Parts 4/10/2009 3624 3605 13.54
Carson Oil Co 4/10/2009 3625 1090 75.43
Carson Oil Co 4/24/2009 3754 1070 195.41
Cedar Creek Quarries, Inv 4/3/2009 3528 4020 122.46
Central Coast Excavating, Inc 4/24/2009 3755 4520 3,210.00
Central Lincoln P.U.D 4/3/2009 3529 various 7,291.35
Central Lincoln P.U.D 4/10/2009 3626 various 5,390.51
Central Lincoln P.U.D 4/24/2009 3756 various 43,617.75
Centro de Ayuda 4/24/2009 3757 1030 327.50
Ch2mhill 4/10/2009 3627 4510 2,837.05

19



CHAN, ROSE W 4/24/2009 3758 4000 89.75
Channing Bete Company, Inc. 4/3/2009 3506 5210 913.42
Charter Communications 4/10/2009 3628 4010 57.99
Charter Communications 4/24/2009 3759 4830 31.55
Cheek, Rebecca 4/10/2009 3629 4870 186.90
City Center Newport Assn. Inc. 4/24/2009 3760 7430 7,500.00
City County Insurance  Service 4/24/2009 3761 1070 106.38
Civil West Engineering Service 4/24/2009 3762 4090 2,612.00
Clemons, Julia E.R 4/10/2009 3630 4870 525.00
Coast Range Equipment and Repa 4/10/2009 3631 4010 85.00
Coast Range Equipment and Repa 4/24/2009 3763 4520 2,550.55
Coast Telecomm 4/24/2009 3764 1070 89.50
Coastal Paper & Supply 4/10/2009 3632 4810 86.19
Coastal Refrigeration 4/3/2009 3513 1200 332.27
Coastal Refrigeration 4/3/2009 3513 3605 85.00
Coastal Refrigeration 4/24/2009 3765 4810 773.99
Coastal Refrigeration 4/24/2009 3765 7430 75.00
COASTCOM, INC 4/3/2009 3530 1200 71.23
COASTCOM, INC 4/3/2009 3530 1900 385.46
Coates & Kokes 4/10/2009 3633 7005 7,746.23
Cohen, Rebecca 4/24/2009 3766 1100 78.50
Columbia Cascade Company 4/10/2009 3634 5500 1,450.00
Copeland Lumber 4/3/2009 3531 3805 4.60
Copeland Lumber 4/3/2009 3531 4830 0.85
Curtis, L.N. & Sons 4/3/2009 3532 1090 3,394.81
DCBS-Fiscal Services 4/10/2009 3635 4610 707.46
DCBS-Fiscal Services 4/10/2009 3635 4620 851.95
Dell Financial Services 4/24/2009 3767 5100 2,743.15
Department of Motor Vehicle 4/10/2009 3636 1070 110.00
DEQ 4/24/2009 3768 4020 500.00
DHS Health Services Agency 4/10/2009 3637 1090 30.00
DHS Health Services Agency 4/29/2009 3837 1090 810.00
Dickinson, Steve 4/3/2009 3533 1510 3,075.60
Dickinson, Steve 4/24/2009 3769 1510 2,533.88
DMV Driver & Motor Vehicle Ser 4/24/2009 3770 1070 35.00
Doug's Electric 4/24/2009 3771 3805 104.21
Dutton, Richard 4/10/2009 3638 1020 23.93
Dutton, Richard 4/24/2009 3772 1020 15.68
Embarcadero Resort Hotel 4/10/2009 3731 1020 1,500.00
Emerald Springs 4/10/2009 3639 4510 51.00
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCT, INC 4/10/2009 3640 5210 28.45
Englund Marine Supply 4/3/2009 3535 3805 201.45
Englund Marine Supply 4/10/2009 3641 3605 18.75
Englund Marine Supply 4/10/2009 3641 4520 20.56
Englund Marine Supply 4/10/2009 3641 4830 58.61
Enterprise Rent-A-Car 4/3/2009 3536 1525 74.00
Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc 4/24/2009 3773 4520 1,631.87
Facts on File 4/24/2009 3774 1100 299.60
Fastenal Company 4/3/2009 3537 3805 3.17

20



Fastenal Company 4/3/2009 3537 4520 58.11
Fastenal Company 4/10/2009 3642 4020 31.92
Fastenal Company 4/10/2009 3642 7005 100.50
Fastenal Company 4/24/2009 3775 3805 8.13
FedEx 4/10/2009 3643 4040 11.12
FedEx 4/10/2009 3643 4540 11.12
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC NW 4/3/2009 3538 3605 19.99
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC NW 4/3/2009 3538 4010 -12.47
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC NW 4/3/2009 3538 4020 2,587.50
Forrest, Holly & Grant 4/10/2009 3644 4810 79.00
Globalstar USA 4/3/2009 3539 1070 21.54
Grady Britton 4/3/2009 3540 7430 32,647.05
Graymont Capital Inc. 4/3/2009 3541 4510 2,501.40
Greater Newport Chamber of Crc 4/3/2009 3542 7430 37,500.00
Greater Newport Chamber of Crc 4/24/2009 3776 7430 400.00
Groth-Gates Heating & Sheet Me 4/10/2009 3646 4510 283.54
GRP DATA , LLC 4/3/2009 3543 4520 2,005.00
Hach Company 4/3/2009 3544 4510 335.47
Hach Company 4/10/2009 3647 4010 741.28
Hach Company 4/24/2009 3777 4010 308.31
HAGGERTY, JENNIFER 4/3/2009 3545 1100 25.00
Halco Welding, Inc 4/3/2009 3512 4520 2,880.00
Halsey Sign, Inc 4/10/2009 3648 7110 1,115.00
Halsey Sign, Inc 4/24/2009 3778 1070 477.00
Harris Office 4/10/2009 3649 1070 544.43
Harris Office 4/10/2009 3649 3610 8.75
Hart, Roger 4/10/2009 3650 4870 4.20
Harvey's Lock & Key service 4/3/2009 3546 4010 122.10
Harvey's Lock & Key service 4/24/2009 3779 4810 294.85
Harvey's Lock & Key service 4/24/2009 3779 4830 80.00
Hasty Awards 4/24/2009 3780 4870 592.23
Hatfield Marine Science Center 4/10/2009 3651 7430 2,500.00
Hawker, Margaret 4/10/2009 3732 1020 140.06
HD Supply Waterworks, LTD 4/24/2009 3782 4020 2,711.23
Helms, Mindy 4/10/2009 3733 4810 79.00
HINZMAN, TERRY 4/24/2009 3783 4510 150.00
Hudgins, Matthew 4/24/2009 3784 7110 480.00
Industrial Welding Supply, Inc 4/3/2009 3547 1090 42.99
Ingram Library Services 4/3/2009 3548 1100 170.12
Ingram Library Services 4/10/2009 3652 1100 343.08
Ingram Library Services 4/24/2009 3785 1100 3,382.14
Integra 4/3/2009 3549 various 2,478.78
Itron, Inc 4/10/2009 3653 4040 347.22
Itron, Inc 4/10/2009 3653 4540 347.21
J.C. Market 4/3/2009 3550 1070 33.12
J.C. Market 4/3/2009 3550 1900 155.15
J.C. Market 4/3/2009 3550 3605 25.96
J.C. Market 4/3/2009 3550 4090 5.50
J.C. Market 4/3/2009 3550 4870 63.94

21



J.C. Market 4/10/2009 3654 1900 136.74
J.C. Market 4/24/2009 3786 1090 8.01
Javelina Trading Company 4/3/2009 3551 4020 279.24
KCUP-AM 4/10/2009 3655 7005 236.00
KEIRANS, JENNIFER 4/24/2009 3832 1100 92.62
Klein, Priscilla 4/10/2009 3656 1030 27.50
KPPT-AM/KPPT FM 4/10/2009 3657 7005 767.00
KPPT-AM/KPPT FM 4/24/2009 3787 4870 200.00
KSHL Radio 4/10/2009 3659 4870 150.00
Landmark Audiobooks 4/10/2009 3660 1100 131.40
LEAF 4/10/2009 3661 7005 97.21
LEAF 4/10/2009 3661 7110 97.20
Lewis, Carrie 4/24/2009 3788 4810 20.00
Lincoln County Assesor's Offic 4/10/2009 3662 1400 657.00
Lincoln County Consortium 4/24/2009 3789 7910 19,240.07
Lincoln County Fleet Services 4/24/2009 3790 1090 405.46
LINCOLN COUNTY JUVENILE DEPT. 4/10/2009 3663 1510 855.00
Lincoln County Print Shop 4/3/2009 3552 1070 9.00
Lincoln County Public Works 4/10/2009 3664 1510 529.14
Lincoln County Public Works 4/10/2009 3664 3605 2,257.33
Lincoln County Public Works 4/24/2009 3791 1070 2,262.67
Lincoln County Public Works 4/24/2009 3791 1090 506.48
Lincoln County Public Works 4/24/2009 3791 1091 78.30
Lincoln County Public Works 4/24/2009 3791 1100 24.57
Lincoln County Surveyor's Offi 4/10/2009 3665 3610 20.00
Lincoln County Transportation 4/10/2009 3666 7430 90,000.00
Lincoln Equipment, Inc 4/3/2009 3553 4810 71.18
Lincoln Glass Company 4/10/2009 3667 1510 293.75
Lincoln Glass Company 4/10/2009 3667 1525 85.00
Lloyd, Robert Sheet Metal, Inc 4/3/2009 3554 1200 360.00
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 1090 11.99
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 1510 -1.61
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 1510 26.10
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 1510 15.48
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 1510 9.46
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 1510 12.23
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 1510 2.26
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 1510 45.71
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 3605 90.38
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 3805 40.22
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 4520 31.92
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 4830 11.48
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 4830 9.49
Lumbermens/ProBuild 4/3/2009 3504 7110 45.74
M & E Septic Service 4/3/2009 3555 4010 175.00
MacHugh, Keith 4/10/2009 3734 4810 37.00
Mayer/Reed 4/3/2009 3507 7430 12,100.88
Mccoy, Ed 4/3/2009 3510 4510 172.95
McLaughlin,Jim 4/3/2009 3556 4520 223.84

22



Med-Tech Resource, Inc 4/10/2009 3668 1090 85.28
MENTOR/Nat'l Mentoring Partner 4/10/2009 3735 4870 72.00
Microflex Corporation 4/10/2009 3669 4510 321.30
MIKE'S HEATING AND AIR 4/3/2009 3557 4830 720.00
Mulder Sheet Metal, Inc 4/3/2009 3558 4020 135.75
Murphy, Ireta 4/10/2009 3671 4870 21.00
Murphy, Robert 4/10/2009 3672 1090 520.88
Nationwide Retirement Solution 4/30/2009 3840 1020 9,825.94
New Northwest Broadcasters,LLC 4/10/2009 3673 7005 3,004.00
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 4/3/2009 3559 1070 20.97
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 4/3/2009 3559 1090 55.49
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 4/3/2009 3559 3605 28.83
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 4/3/2009 3559 4020 119.88
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 4/3/2009 3559 4520 52.83
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 4/3/2009 3559 7110 47.27
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 4/10/2009 3674 1510 67.97
Newport Diesel & Marin Co, Inc 4/3/2009 3560 3605 1,250.03
Newport Electronics 4/10/2009 3675 1090 6.00
Newport Fire Fighters Assn 4/30/2009 3841 1090 490.40
Newport Glass Compny, Inc 4/3/2009 3561 1525 25.00
Newport Oregonian 4/24/2009 3792 1090 139.48
Newport Parks & Recreation 4/24/2009 3793 1500 125.72
Newport Police Association 4/30/2009 3842 1070 1,318.31
Newport Plumbing, Inc 4/10/2009 3676 1510 5.55
Newport Plumbing, Inc 4/10/2009 3676 4520 450.00
Newport Public Library 4/3/2009 3511 1100 109.36
Newport Public Library 4/10/2009 3677 1100 26.19
Newport Public Library 4/24/2009 3794 1100 60.93
Newport Rental Service, Inc 4/3/2009 3505 7005 235.50
Newport Rental Service, Inc 4/24/2009 3795 1510 66.75
Newport Volunteer Fire Deparmt 4/10/2009 3678 1090 2,575.00
News Guard, The 4/10/2009 3679 1100 26.00
News-Times 4/10/2009 3680 1400 343.20
News-Times 4/10/2009 3680 4870 715.76
News-Times 4/24/2009 3796 1070 114.35
Nextel Communications 4/3/2009 3562 1070 1,184.56
NO-D-LAY SHOE SHOP 4/10/2009 3681 3605 1,264.90
Northeast Wisconsin Technical 4/3/2009 3563 1070 125.00
Northwest Radiator 4/24/2009 3798 1510 258.00
Northwest Vending Co 4/10/2009 3682 7110 60.16
NW Natural 4/3/2009 3564 4020 163.54
NW Natural 4/3/2009 3564 4520 243.94
OACA 4/3/2009 3565 1030 155.00
OAWU 4/10/2009 3683 4520 215.00
O'Callaghan, Peggy 4/10/2009 3736 1525 87.38
O'Callaghan, Peggy 4/24/2009 3799 1525 21.54
OCCA 4/3/2009 3566 7430 26,275.00
OCCA 4/10/2009 3684 7430 7,650.00
Ocean Tire factory 4/24/2009 3800 1070 70.00

23



OCZMA 4/24/2009 3801 1010 25.00
Old Republic Surety Company 4/10/2009 3685 1900 530.00
OMJA 4/3/2009 3567 1030 85.00
OREGON AFSCME 4/30/2009 3843 1200 826.95
Oregon Cabintes 4/10/2009 3686 1525 125.00
Oregon Department of Justice 4/30/2009 3846 1070 442.00
Oregon Department of Justice 4/30/2009 3845 1090 458.00
Oregon Department of Justice 4/30/2009 3844 4020 400.00
Oregon Department of Justice 4/30/2009 3847 7005 468.00
Oregon Department of Transport 4/10/2009 3687 1900 43.78
Oregon Fire Chiefs' Associatio 4/10/2009 3689 1090 275.00
Oregon State Police 4/10/2009 3690 4870 230.00
Oregon State Police 4/24/2009 3802 1525 10.00
Orsborn Power Saw Co 4/10/2009 3691 1510 124.94
Owen Equipment 4/3/2009 3568 3605 418.77
P&S Preferred LLC 4/3/2009 3569 1510 80.30
Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 4/10/2009 3692 7430 187.50
Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 4/24/2009 3803 4810 505.47
Pacific Northwest Police 4/3/2009 3508 1070 345.00
Paramount Supply 4/3/2009 3570 4010 31.38
Parque, Antoinette 4/3/2009 3509 4000 91.72
Past Performance, LLC 4/10/2009 3693 4020 235.00
PBS Engineering + Environment 4/3/2009 3571 4010 6,307.00
Peak Internet 4/10/2009 3694 1020 54.95
Peak Internet 4/10/2009 3694 7110 70.00
Peak Internet 4/24/2009 3804 4810 22.00
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 4/3/2009 3572 4830 164.40
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 4/10/2009 3695 4830 411.10
Pettis, Tony 4/10/2009 3737 4810 129.00
Pioneer Printing, Inc 4/10/2009 3696 7110 50.00
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 4/10/2009 3697 1090 0.23
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 4/10/2009 3697 4510 158.37
Platt Electric Supply 4/3/2009 3573 1510 34.39
Platt Electric Supply 4/3/2009 3573 4010 3.00
Polydyne, Inc 4/10/2009 3698 4510 9,476.00
Poshusta, Al 4/24/2009 3805 1070 295.00
PRCHAL, LEE ANN 4/24/2009 3833 4830 39.00
Pridgeon, Jeff 4/3/2009 3574 1030 1,200.00
Public Works Supply, Inc 4/10/2009 3699 4520 382.00
Qwest 4/3/2009 3575 various 1,310.65
Qwest 4/24/2009 3806 7430 39.47
R & W Engineering, Inc. 4/24/2009 3807 5150 3,871.46
Recreation Resource, Inc 4/24/2009 3808 1510 3,402.00
Reid, Nancy 4/10/2009 3700 4870 21.00
Reserve Account 4/3/2009 3576 1010 3,164.96
Ritchey, John 4/24/2009 3809 4510 140.91
Ritzman, Lee 4/3/2009 3577 3605 101.00
Road & Driveway Company, Inc 4/10/2009 3701 4520 1,372.63
Rogue Interagency Training Ass 4/10/2009 3702 1090 250.00

24



Sax, Mark 4/24/2009 3810 4020 144.50
Scanners Digital Solutions 4/3/2009 3578 7005 219.00
Seal Rock Water District 4/3/2009 3579 4090 734.10
Seal Rock Water District 4/24/2009 3811 4045 5,000.00
Sears 4/24/2009 3812 4520 265.98
Secretary of State 4/10/2009 3704 1030 20.00
Sherwin-Williams 4/10/2009 3705 3805 15.30
Shilo Inns 4/3/2009 3580 1090 1,959.72
Silver Spring Upholstery 4/3/2009 3581 4020 184.20
SMITH, TED J 4/10/2009 3738 1100 100.65
Solomonson, Mary 4/10/2009 3706 4870 322.50
Spec Industries Inc. 4/10/2009 3707 4520 555.00
Standard and Poor's 4/10/2009 3708 4010 9,375.00
Staples 4/3/2009 3582 1070 57.96
Staples 4/3/2009 3582 4810 102.98
Staples 4/3/2009 3582 4870 23.98
Staples 4/3/2009 3582 7005 34.98
Staples 4/24/2009 3813 1020 44.21
Staples Link/Business Advantag 4/3/2009 3583 1070 35.02
Staples Link/Business Advantag 4/10/2009 3709 1070 131.59
Steen's Master Lube 4/3/2009 3584 3605 33.95
Steen's Master Lube 4/10/2009 3710 3605 32.95
Stitchin Post, The 4/3/2009 3585 1070 35.00
Swanson's Pest Mangt., Inc 4/10/2009 3711 7005 65.00
Systemax Northwest, Inc 4/24/2009 3814 1510 657.59
T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 4/24/2009 3815 1090 504.00
T. Ryckman Construction, Inc. 4/24/2009 3816 4520 170.00
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 4/10/2009 3712 various 2,088.45
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 4/10/2009 3713 1510 35.90
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 4/24/2009 3817 1510 65.70
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 4/24/2009 3817 4510 167.40
Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp 4/3/2009 3586 1100 534.60
Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp 4/3/2009 3586 1200 600.66
Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp 4/3/2009 3586 1525 598.41
Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp 4/3/2009 3586 4830 600.66
Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp 4/3/2009 3586 7430 554.90
Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp 4/10/2009 3714 1100 152.25
TLC Credit Union 4/8/2009 3597 1100 425.00
TLC Credit Union 4/8/2009 3597 1510 30.00
TLC Credit Union 4/8/2009 3597 4010 25.00
TLC Credit Union 4/8/2009 3597 4830 632.00
TLC Credit Union 4/30/2009 3849 1100 425.00
TLC Credit Union 4/30/2009 3849 1510 30.00
TLC Credit Union 4/30/2009 3849 4010 25.00
TLC Credit Union 4/30/2009 3849 4830 632.00
Toby Murry Motors 4/3/2009 3587 3605 242.60
Tradenet 4/24/2009 3818 7430 1,900.00
Tri Agg, Inc 4/10/2009 3715 4020 239.88
Trident Seafood Inc. 4/24/2009 3819 4000 718.54

25



Troyer's Marine Supply 4/3/2009 3588 4520 29.95
Troyer's Marine Supply 4/24/2009 3820 4520 176.28
True-Cut Engraving, LLC 4/3/2009 3589 1100 12.50
True-Cut Engraving, LLC 4/10/2009 3716 1010 54.00
U.S. Bank 4/24/2009 3821 4010 8,500.00
United Grocers 4/3/2009 3590 1090 110.30
United Grocers 4/3/2009 3590 1510 27.32
United Grocers 4/3/2009 3590 4510 196.53
United Grocers 4/24/2009 3822 1090 15.69
United Way of Lincoln County 4/30/2009 3850 1050 50.00
United Way of Lincoln County 4/30/2009 3850 1510 25.00
Upstart 4/10/2009 3717 1100 1,369.20
USA Blue Book 4/24/2009 3823 4010 152.58
USAMOBILITY 4/10/2009 3718 1070 31.85
USAMOBILITY 4/10/2009 3718 1510 21.78
USAMOBILITY 4/10/2009 3718 3605 3.03
USAMOBILITY 4/10/2009 3718 3805 2.53
USAMOBILITY 4/10/2009 3718 4510 3.03
USAMOBILITY 4/10/2009 3718 7005 6.57
Vadim Municipal Software, Inc 4/24/2009 3824 1050 640.00
Vaisala, Inc 4/10/2009 3719 7005 195.00
Valley Fire Control, Inc 4/3/2009 3591 4830 143.00
Valley Fire Control, Inc 4/24/2009 3825 1070 57.00
VerizonWireless 4/3/2009 3592 1070 593.91
VerizonWireless 4/10/2009 3720 various 337.14
Viking Instrument Laboratory 4/24/2009 3826 4510 500.00
Vyanet Operating Group, Inc. 4/10/2009 3721 4010 241.45
Walch's Appliance 4/10/2009 3722 4830 24.95
West Coast Linen 4/3/2009 3593 1090 12.50
West Coast Linen 4/10/2009 3723 1090 12.50
WEST COAST TRUST 4/24/2009 3835 1020 43,913.51
WEST COAST TRUST 4/24/2009 3836 1020 92,933.75
West Consultants, Inc. 4/24/2009 3827 4010 9,495.00
Western Tool Supply 4/3/2009 3594 7005 8.98
Williams, Zografos & Peck 4/24/2009 3828 1040 2,189.07
Worden, Mark 4/10/2009 3724 4510 49.91
World Data Products Inc 4/3/2009 3595 5100 12,540.00
WRG Fire Training Simulation 4/10/2009 3725 5210 1,200.00
WW Construction 4/10/2009 3726 4520 3,754.96
WW Construction 4/24/2009 3829 4520 1,605.00
Xerox Corporation 4/24/2009 3830 1010 1,600.66
Yaquina Boat Equipment, Inc 4/10/2009 3727 7110 53.75
Yoga Space 4/10/2009 3728 4870 329.70
Zee Medical Service Co 4/3/2009 3596 3605 424.57

TOTALS: 724,079.50

26



Check
Vendor Name Check Date # Dept. Description Amount

Greater Newport Chamber of Crc 4/3/2009 3542 7430 Qtrly Community Service Payment 37,500.00

Landwaves, Inc. 4/27/2009 3834 9710 Improvement for Intersection 101 & SE 40th 472,792.35

Lincoln County Transportation 4/10/2009 3666 7430 City Loop Bus Service FY 2008-09 90,000.00

OCCA 4/3/2009 3566 7430 OR COAST COUNCIL ARTS 4TH QTR PYMT 26,275.00

WEST COAST TRUST 4/24/2009 3835 1020 1st Qtr 2009 Refine Cont Retirement 43,913.51

WEST COAST TRUST 4/24/2009 3836 1020 March 2009 - Add'l Retirement 92,933.75

TOTALS: 670,480.86

PURCHASES OVER $25,000 REPORTED PURSUANT TO 2.30.060 OF THE NEWPORT MUNICIPAL CODE "PUBLIC CONTRACTING -
DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY"

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

Check Amounts Over $25,000
April 2009

27



28

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
III.D.

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
May 18, 2009



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VI.A.



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VI.B.



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VI.C.



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VI.D.



90



91



92



93



94

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VI.E.



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109


	AGENDA-5-18-09
	Binder1
	Minutes-April 28-2009 - Special Council Meeting
	Minutes-Noon Work Session-5-4-09
	Minutes-Regular Meeting-5-4-09
	Minutes-SpecialCouncilMeeting-5-11-09
	Fire-Monthly Statistical Report-April 2009
	Police-Monthly Statistical Report-April 2009
	Listing of Claims Paid-April 2009
	AgendaSummary-EdwardByrneMemorialGrant-Police
	AgendaSummary-TourismMarketingGrantFundApplication-OregonCoastGardeningandLandscaping Expo
	AgendaSummary-ConsiderFormation-NyeBeachCommercialParkingDistrict
	AgendaSummary-AmendPublicContractingCodeProvisionandPublicContractingRules
	AgendaSummary-OrdAmendsMunicipalCode-Chapter3-05-RoomTax
	AgendaSummary-AppealHearingProcess-NMC-Section10-10-050-A-FileNo-2-VAR-09




